
# RFP Reference QUESTION RESPONSE

1

Attachment 0008 Will the Govt provide an updated CBA? The Govt has provided the most current copy of the CBA, no updated CBA 

exists.

2

L.5.2.1.1(c)(6)(xi) & Attachment 

0008

Can the Govt specify how they arrived at the 1856 CBA productive 

hours listed in the RFP?

2080 – 80 vacation – 96 holiday – 48 sick leave = 1856

3

Attachment 0002 Option Period Total Proposed FLC1 Hours by Functional Area show the 

minimum required to be “1” for all three areas. Is this correct?

Error on Attachment 0002 will be fixed to reflect same Min FTEs as in the 

Base year. They will be Maint – 18,944 Supply – 1,904 Trans – 24,368

4

Exhibit P Exhibit P provided the CDRLs is there still missing CDRLs to be provided 

as the PWS references numerous.

Will update Exhibit P to reflect all missing CDRLs.

5

Attachment 0007 & 0008 Were is it stated 12 Holidays vs 10 the standard 10? Per the Department of Labor Wage Determination it is per County/State. 

See Attachment 0007.  Also per the CBA Attachment 0008 page 14.

6

PWS 5.32.1 What LRC missions are performed off RIA and what is that workload? Exhibit B lists the supported organizations.  PWS 5.32.1 specifies the off 

island delivery radius is 150 miles to which is inclusive of all 

customer/organizations supported.

7

PWS 5.14.1 Will the KTR be provided GCSS Army training? The Government will provide the training if required.

8

PWS 5.32 Please clarify KTR vs Govt roles in Bldgs 299, 240, 250? Ex. Is KTR 

responsible for packing/crating?

Material movements only IAW PWS 5.32, not packing and crating.

9

Exhibit A Forklift Drivers tasks? Exhibit A details the tasks required for servicing/using the MHE equipment.

10

Exhibit A Where is the workload requirement for on‐site (i.e. in place) 

maintenance?

Exhibit A surmises the required tasks for maintenance. The Government will 

not provide a breakout of actions for serviced in place maintenance tasks, 

they are included in the Exhibit A workload data.

11

Exhibit A Can you provide the number and frequency of local area deliveries off 

RIA? 

The amount varies and the offerors should bid to the workload data in 

Exhibit A and the RFP.

12

PWS 5.32.6 Who provides the tarps to cover cargo loaded during inclement 

weather?

The contractor is required to protect equipment and material IAW 5.32.6. 

13

PWS 1.4.1.2 The CBA states there are 12 Holidays, look at para 1.4.1.2 which states: 

The Federal Government observes the following holidays and except for 

emergencies, 24/7 operations, or as otherwise noted in this PWS or 

subsequent modifications, Government personnel in CONUS locations 

(to include Alaska and Hawaii) will not be available on the following 

days: (lists same 12 as KTRs)

It then shows the 12 holidays the same as the contractor.  Is this correct 

or do RIA Government employees only get the 10 Fed Holidays?

PWS 1.4.1.2 has been revised to clarify the availablity of the Govt on 

holidays. For the KTR holidays see Attachment 0007 & 0008.

14

PWS 5.20 Who is currently doing HAZMART today?   No KTR is currently performing the HAZMAT requirement, each 

Government organization is currently responsible for their own.  

15

PWS 5.32.1 Do the contractors provide the trucks for use on ACC‐RI?  

Yes, both on and off within a 150 mile radius.

16

PWS 1.12.1 Is the KTR required to purchase fuel or are GOVT pumps available to the 

KTR?

Fuel is provided by the KTR.  No Govt pumps are not available for KTR use.

17

PWS 1.12.1 Regarding the contractor provided trucks, is there a list that will be 

provided‐small, large, etc? And who's dime?  

The KTR provides/leases the vehicles. The KTR shall determine the quantity 

and type of vechicles required in order to sucessfully meet the tasks 

identified in Exhibit A.  Billed as an ODC under PWS 1.12.1.

18

Site Visit Tour  Are forklifts serviced here (BLDG 204)? Yes

19

Site Visit Tour  Does the KTR maintain ground equipment?  Please reference Exhibit ? TE 5M‐001 for the density list.
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20

Site Visit Tour  What maxium lift capability in the maintanance bay?   20 Ton over head crane in the Maintenance Bay.

21

Site Visit Tour  Will contractors be responsible for HAZMAT disposal?   No not disposal. PWS 5.20 for the detailed requirement of HAZMAT.

22

Site Visit Tour  Are all tenants on the installation included?  Any tenant on RIA may be a customer as this is a requirements type 

contract.

23

Site Visit Tour  Regarding the property counseling area: Do you process Civilians as 

well as Military? 

Yes, 3 states and 67 counties are serviced from the property counseling 

office.

24
Attachment 0001 ‐ DRAFT Rock 

Island Arsenal PWS, Section C‐1, 

Page 5, Paragraph 1.3.2.1.1

In the PWS there is several references to a TE 1G‐002 Contractor 

Employee Information List.  That document was not included in the 

DRAFT RFP documents.  Will that document be posted for download?
This document will be added as Exhibit Q to the RFP and will be provided to 

Offerors.

25
EX B DRAFT TE 1G‐001 Rock 

Island Arsenal Supported 

Organizations

The exhibit contains a column labeled "CLS" which is defined as 

Common Level of Support. These codes are identified for each 

organization listed. Will the Government identify what each of the 

codes mean for Common Level of Support? Exhibit B has been revised to remove the columns title "ISSA" and "CLS."

26
 PWS, Section C‐5, Page 4, 

Paragraph 5.3.5

Last sentence of paragraph 5.3.5 states: "The contractor shall meet 

these programs specific metrics as defined by the COR and identified in 

paragraph 5.3.5.1." There is no paragraph 5.3.5.1 following paragraph 

5.3.5. Will the Government provide paragraph 5.3.5.1?

PWS 5.3.5 reference has been revised to delete incorrect paragraph 

reference.

27

 PWS, Section C‐5, Page 27, 

Supply & Services Performance 

Requirement Summary (PRS)

Requirement for PWS paragraph 5.20.3, Process turn‐ins for stock that 

shelf life has expired or became unserviceable in storage, has two 

standards identified under the "Standard" column. The second standard 

is incomplete and reads: Std: Turn‐in processed to evacuate items 

identifies. Will the Government provide the complete Std?

PWS paragraph 5.20.3 has been revised to remove the second STD in the 

PRS.

28
PWS and Exhibit P ‐ CDRL 

Portfolio

A significant number of CDRLs identified in the PWS are not provided in 

Exhibit P. They are: CDRL PM‐06, PM‐07, PM‐08, PM‐09, PM‐10, PM‐11, 

PM‐12, PM‐13, PM‐14, PM‐15, PM‐17, PM‐18, PM‐19, PM‐20, PM‐21, 

PM‐22, PM‐23, PM‐24, SS‐01, MMD‐01, ITD‐01, CD‐01, CD‐02, CD‐03, 

CD‐04, CD‐05, CD‐06, SS‐01, SS‐02. Will the Government provide the 

missing CDRLs?  Exhibit P has been updated to add missing CDRLs.

29

l PWS, Section C‐1, Pages 14 and 

15, Paragraphs 1.5.7 through 

1.5.7.2

Referenced paragraphs address the requirement for the contractor to 

adequately protect arms and ammunition that are in its custody and 

store them only in approved, properly equipped, secure facilities (e.g. 

locking devices and intrusion detection systems) in accordance with 

Chapter 4 of AR 190‐11 (Physical Security of Arms, Ammunition and 

Explosives). PWS Section C‐5, paragraph 5.4, Arms and Sensitive 

Storage Requirements is identified as RESERVED. Is it the Government's 

intent the contractor will be responsible for Arms and Sensitive Storage 

Requirements? 

Limited arms movement may be requirement of the contract.   In a rare 

case of an Arms or sensitive item is noted, the contractor would still be 

obligated to notify the Government.

30
Exhibit D TE 1G‐005 Key 

Specified and Non Key Positions 

Job Description for Automotive Worker does not match the Job 

Description for Automotive Worker as stated in the SCA Directory of 

Occupations 

The description provides the Government's requirement for the specified 

non‐key automotive worker, it is not a reiteration of the SCA description in 

exact copy.

31  L.5.1.7 (a), page 49.

Discussion: Paragraph L.5.1.7 (a) Business System Information 

(Accounting System) states naming convention for the file, but no 

instruction narrative was provided.                                                                   

Question: Will the Government provide a narrative explaining the 

Accounting System file? Added para. L.5.1.7.1 to the RFP

32 Attachment 0005.

Question: The Attachment 0005 issued with Draft Solicitation is in PDF 

format. Will the Government provide in the final solicitation, an 

Attachment 0005 in Excel format.
yes

33 Attachment 0002.

Question: The Attachment 0002 issued with Draft Solicitation is in PDF 

format. Will the Government provide in the final solicitation, an 

Attachment 0002 in Excel format.
yes



# Category Question Government Response

34 Exhibit P - CDRLs

A significant number of CDRLs identified in the PWS 
are not provided in Exhibit P. They are: CDRL SS-01, 
MMD-01, ITD-01, CD-01, CD-02, CD-03, CD-04, CD-
05, CD-06, SS-01, SS-02. Will the Government provide 
the missing CDRLs? 

Exhibit P has been updated.

35 PWS

Does the HAZMART workload exclude JMTC 
workload?

Yes

36 PWS

Is HAZMAT limited to Class III and IIIP only?  What 
about office supplies?

No, Exhibit L is for tracking the usage of the 
maintenance portion; PWS para 5.20 is for the 
HAZMAT requirement which could encompass 
stockage of all classes, including office supplies.

37 PWS & EX A

The paragraph included in TE 1 M-S-T for Supply 
states Hazardous Material PWS 5.17. Paragraph 5.17 
in the PWS reads: 5.17 Subsistence Supply 
Management Office (SSMO) – RESERVED. Within the 
PWS, HAZMAT is contained in paragraph 5.20. Which 
is correct? 

Exhibit A has been updated to identify the correct 
reference of PWS para 5.20.

38 PWS 5.32.2

Referenced paragraph, 3d sentence, includes "loading 
rail cars and trucks, tying down equipment on rail cars". 
Are loading rail cars and tying down equipment on rails 
cars performed on RIA? If not, where?

There is currently no workload in the Exhibit A MST for 
rail cars, but may be in the future.

39 PWS

Referenced paragraph states "The contractor shall use 
applicable Transportation automated management 
system to perform TMP Operations."  What specific 
systems will the Government provide?  

The applicable systems used vary from time to time but 
today include Microsoft Office, local databases, GSA 
and FAST reporting tools.

40 Exhibit A

FLC1 hours appear to be based on either 1902 or 1856 
productive hours per FTE. Given the policies outlined 
in the CBA, 1856 is the appropriate number of 
productive hours for a CBA employee. Will the 
Government update the Exhibit to accurately reflect 
actual FTEs using the correct number of hours?  

No, the Exhibit A will not be updated to reflect FTEs.  It 
will continue to provide minimum hours required.

41 PWS 1.12.1

Are contract related vehicle fuel costs incurred while 
operating KTR leased vehicles a billable ODC? 

See PWS 1.12.1 which reflects "The Government will 
provide reimbursement for those items necessary to 
perform functions or services required by this 
effort…...leased equipment (less passenger cars), fuel 
for leased equipment."

42 Attachment 0004

Question: If an Offeror is a Joint Venture, will each 
company which make up the Joint Venture be required 
to submit an Attachment 0004?

Yes, RFP paragraph L.5.3.1.1(a) has been revised to 
reflect "Teammate, as used in this factor, is only those 
Teammates (defined in L.1.6) expected to perform 
20% or more of the Offeror's total estimated dollar 
value as found in column F of the Offerors Teaming 
Matrix (Attachment 0005,Tab 2) OR Joint Venture 
partner that is included in the
Offeror's BOA Attachment 0002 - Team Arrangement 
by the closing date of the Task Order RFP."  Note also 
the compliance requirement at L . 5 . 3 . 1 . 2 ( d ).
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43 Attachment 0003

Question: If an Offeror is a Joint Venture, will each 
company which make up the Joint Venture be required 
to submit an Attachment 0003?

Yes, RFP paragraph L.5.3.1.1(a) has been revised to 
reflect "Teammate, as used in this factor, is only those 
Teammates (defined in L.1.6) expected to perform 
20% or more of the Offeror's total estimated dollar 
value as found in column F of the Offerors Teaming 
Matrix (Attachment 0005,Tab 2) OR Joint Venture 
partner that is included in the
Offeror's BOA Attachment 0002 - Team Arrangement 
by the closing date of the Task Order RFP."  Note also 
the compliance requirement at L . 5 . 3 . 5 ( c ) ( 4 ).

44 Attachment 0003

Discussion: An Offeror (Joint Venture) experienced no 
performance problems from either company which 
make up the Joint Venture from the date of the 
Offeror's original BOA (2015) and the closing date of 
this RFP. However, one company which makes up half 
of the Joint venture experienced a performance 
problem over 3 years ago. This company has been 
explaining the performance problem in all previous 
solicitations.     Question: Will the Government require 
the one company which experienced a performance 
problem prior to the above time periods to 
answer/explain the performance problem on the 
Attachment 0003?

The timeframes for Attachment 0003 time periods can 
be found at L.5.3.5.1.1 & L.5.3.5.2.1 for Offeror, 
Teammates and now JV Partners per the definitions at 
L.5.3.1.1(a).  Time periods for Subcontractors can be 
found at L.5.3.5.1.2 & L.5.3.5.2.2.

45

Attachment 0001 - 
DRAFT Rock Island 
Arsenal PWS and 

W52P1J-16-R-0157 
Draft RFP RIA, Section 
L, Page 50, Paragraph 

L.5.2.1.1(a)(3)

Would consider increasing the 11 pages to 12 pages 
for the SMP volume to accommodate the 3+ pages 
added to the PWS paragraph 1.7 for Environmental 
Requirements?

Yes, the SMP page limit is now 12 pages.

46

EX D DRAFT TE 1G-
005 Key and Specified 
Non Key Positions for 
Rock Island Arsenal

Exhibit D has a requirement for Repair parts and 
Materiel Management but there appears to be no 
corresponding position in TE 1G-005. Will the 
Government provide updates to TE 1G-005?

Key and Non-Key Positions are identified by position 
name in the first column.




